

From: Orf, Tracy
Sent: Friday, November 12, 2010 10:08 AM
To: Katzman, Eric; Frehafer, Ken
Subject: Part 26 Exemption questions

Eric/Ken,

The staff has a couple clarifying questions that they would like answered in regards to FPL's request for an exemption from 10 CFR 26.205(c) and (d) work hour control requirements during certain situations (e.g., tropical storm force winds):

The licensee's letter dated September 2, 2010, includes a response to an NRC request for additional information. The responses to NRC questions 1 and 2 include the phrase "and they have had sufficient time off to reset their work hour clock." The response to NRC question 4 has a similar reference to a reset of a work hour clock. These phrases are in regard to the criteria that Senior Management/Emergency Coordinator will use to reestablish work hour controls.

- a. Please clarify what is meant by the phrase "reset their work hour clock"
- b. Please provide the criteria used to verify that a reset is established.

Please provide a response within 30 days so that the NRC staff may complete its review in a timely manner. If you have any questions regarding this matter, you may contact me by email or at the number below.

Best regards,

Tracy J. Orf, Project Manager
St. Lucie
Plant Licensing Branch II-2
Division of Operating Reactor Licensing
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation
Phone: (301) 415-2788

E-mail Properties

Mail Envelope Properties ()

Subject: Part 26 Exemption questions
Sent Date: 11/12/2010 9:58:54 AM
Received Date: 11/12/2010 10:07:00 AM
From: Orf, Tracy

Created By: Tracy.Orf@nrc.gov

Recipients:

Eric.Katzman@fpl.com (Katzman, Eric)
Tracking Status: None
Ken.Frehafer@fpl.com (Frehafer, Ken)
Tracking Status: None

Post Office:

Files	Size	Date & Time
MESSAGE	13739	11/12/2010

Options

Expiration Date:

Priority: olImportanceNormal

ReplyRequested: False

Return Notification: False

Sensitivity: olNormal

Recipients received: